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Ref PPCC/RL/CEO!0584/25’
May 19, 2025

Hon, Mohammed Ali

MANAGING PIRECTOR

Liberia Water and Sewer Corporation
Mounrovia, Liberia

Dear Hon. Ali:

Subj: “NO OBJECTION” TO AWARD CONTRACT TO AWARD CONTRACT TO FAMILY
LINE ENRGY AND CONEX ENERGY FOR THE SUPPLY OF PETROLEUM*
PRODUCTS. ALFA CENTAURI WEST AFRICA LIMITED FOR THE SUPPLY OF PIPES®
& FITTINGS _AND ONE CAPITAL GROUP OF (‘OMPANIES FOR THE SUPPLY OF
WATER TREATMENT CHEMIQ%S“_ ¥ 3 g“

We present our comphments and wmh toacknowladge recelpt of‘ymm commumcauon dated Mdy 12, 2025,

which addressed queries and sought’ ﬁthersaépprovai of the Commlsmon{'for the leena Water and Sewer

Corporation (LLWSC) to .iward coutract to-Family Line hnergy for the, Supgly“of' Petioleum Product (“the

Goods™) at an estimated cost to not’exceed threz hundred nine thousand seven;ﬁfmdred seventy-one United

States Dollars and sixty Lents (Uq $309,771.60) for Lot #1(Bulk Fuel) and C: Griex. Energy for the supply

of Petroleum Product (“the Godils’ ,) atan eetlmated Lostto,not exceed one hunidred-s seventecn thousand two

hundred nine Unn‘cd' States% Dollars and*ﬁf‘cy two Centsﬁ(bs $3117,209.52) "forﬁ‘Lot M2 (Coupon), Alfa

Centauri West Afri 1ca Lumted for-the: -,uptialv&f’l’:pesg&"lllttmgs (“the Goods”)at an estimateu cost to not

exceed six hundred ninety-1ive lhousand threejhundred seventy-five United States, Dollars (GS

$695,375.00) and One Capital F:oup of! Compa ues"for the suppiv of Water "lreatrmnt Chmmuals (“the

Goods™) at an estlmated cost net to exceed One MI]IIOI‘I two ‘hundred seventeen thousand nine hundnd

twenty-five United Stat\,s Dollafs (USS 1,217,925, 00},

The Commission upon thorough review of additional documentation subnnttnd reveals that the LWSC
response to queries raised by the L‘ommlssmn is consistent with section 31 of the PPCA, 2010. Therefore,
the Commission hercb\ grants an al‘ploval to the Liberia water and Sewer. Corpomtlon (LWSC) toaward
contracts to Conex ener gy, Alfa Centauri West Africa Limited and One Capltal Gloup of Companies for
the supply of the “Goods™at the estimated cost as indicated above.

Please note that ail Lontract “which cumulative aninual value exceeds the threshold of two hundred fifty

United States Dollars (US$250, 000 00) must be sign by the minister responsible for Finance and attested

by the Minister Responsible for Justicé, The Comnmission requires that you kindly forward copies of all
stipulated contracts upon sifning $o as to um!dte our rewrds

The Public Procurement-and (‘oncessmns Commission admon-shos and deems ita priority. that you remain
pnmau ily in compllance w h.the. PPC4;, 2010, as we jointly aspire to achieve transparency, accountability,
nfidence in our procurement and concessions processes.

. Regulating-Procurement i:omptiance for National-Developmeni s




Republic of Liberia
Liberia Water & Sewer Corporation

King Sao Boso, (Front) Street, P, O.Box 1079
Menrovia, Liberla Office; +231 (0) 880 644 869

+231(0) 777 677 272

QOffice: of the Managing Director

Reference:

| LWSC/MD/253-05/2025
May 12, 2025

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Public Procurement & Concessions Commission
Executive Mansion Ground

Hon. Bodger Scott Johnson
}
| Republic of Liberia

OE SUBJECT: REPLY TO QUERY ON REQUEST FOR NO OBJECTION TO AWARD
CONTRACT TO FAMILY LINES ENERGY FOR THE SUPPLY OF PETROLEUM
PRODUCT AS WELL AS THE SUPPLY OF PIPES & FITTINGS AND WATER
TREATMENT CHEMICALS TO ONE CAPITAL GROUP OF COMPANIES"

Dear Hon. Johnson:

Please accept our sincere compliments and best wishes. In reference to your letter of April 30,
2025 (Ref: PPCC/RL/CEQ/0530/25"), kindly find attached the re-evaluated bid evaluation reports
for the below procurement packages:

> PIPES & FITTINGS
> PETROLEUM PRODUCTS (LOTS 182)
» WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS

X We note your observations and have addressed same thus requesting the granting of NO
ON OBEJECTION.

It is our hope that your office will accord this communication the anticipated urgency to grant
LWSC request to enable resumption of safe drinking water supply to our value customers,

Thanks for your usual understanding.

We Have To Keep The Water Flowing To Serve You. It is Essential - Use it - Don't Waste it.




